From: Hattula, Carl J. [mailto:Carl.Hattula@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 8:58 AM
To: Berlin, Steve; Jackson, Doretha
Subject: RE: Ethics Request

Upon taking my 2016 ethics training, I realized I did not fulfill part 2 of my responsibility.  Having not traveled before in this capacity I advertently did not follow up within the 10 days required.

The following is a breakdown as submitted previously:

R/Sgt is submitting this request in the full interest of disclosure and compliance with the ethics ordinance.
 
R/Sgt. is requesting permission to travel to Austin, TX in order to attend the Coptech Forum Conference on behalf of the Information Services Division, Chicago Police Department.  R/Sgt. is a Sergeant of Police in the application development section and will represent the Chicago Police Department Information Services Division.
 
The Coptech forum provides a symposium on various technological advances in law enforcement.  Information is provided by various vendors and detailed information is provided on technologies that enable law enforcement to be more effective and efficient: Computers and information systems, communications, video technology and all the latest evolutions in police equipment.
CopTech is about technologies that enable law enforcement to be more effective and efficient: Computers and information systems, communications, video technology and all the latest evolutions in police equipment.
The Cop Tech Forum is the best place to make decisions about complex products including:
· Computerized Records & Evidence storage
· Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD)
· Mobile computing
· State-of-the-art communications
· Enhanced 911 and Mass Notification
· Hardened, secure & mesh communications
· Violation and revenue management
· In-car video systems
· Officer protection
· Traffic camera systems
· Management, Personnel, Scheduling
· Portable surveillance systems
· And more…
A private grant pays for the entire cost of the conference.
A grant covers 100% of airfare, travel, meals, and conference fees for qualified police agency buyers of IT and other technology.
From the coptech.com site:
You attend for free. Your travel, hotel, meals, and event fees are covered in full by our private grant created by CopTech Forum for departments making technology acquisitions. You’ll fly to the event, spend two nights at the hotel, and meet with colleagues, peers, and leading suppliers of police technology, all covered by your grant.
If you qualify, your hotel, meals, and conference are provided. Your airfare (based on permissible fares) will also be reimbursed to you in full, with a check at the event. There are 50 grants available on each event, and we will select from the applications submitted.
If approved, R/Sgt will leave on Wednesday 26-AUG-2015 and return Friday 28-AUG-2015.  The total estimated cost is as follows: airfare of $0.00 and meals of $0.00 and a lodging expense of $0.00.  The total amount of the trip is $0.00, the cost of which is covered by a private grant.  R/Sgt. can be contacted at his department mobile phone at 312-237-5955.
 
The Airfare reimbursed to myself was $396.20 paid for by Eaton Hall Exhibitions 256 Columbia Turnpike
Florham Park, NJ 07932

Lodging and meals were provided and I do not know of their value.

Thank you.

_____________________________________________
Sergeant Carl Hattula 
Chicago Police Department

